Washington Office
1300 Wilson Boulevard

Suite 200
Racwc:/fn < Arlington, VA 22209

September 28, 2006

Mr. Stan Lyles

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services

P.O. Box 358315

Pittsburg, PA 15251-5315

RE:  Responses to Supplemental Questions
Correspondence Reference Number: 31604
FCC ID: AJK8222233

Dear Mr. Lyles:

As requested, we are providing the responses to the supplemental questions for
the equipment authorization application for the HST-2120 (FCC ID: AJK8222233). This
information is provided in the attached documents. In addition, we are reguesting that
the exhibits containing the Schematic Diagram and Internal Photos be withheld from
public inspection. If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

44 YYfe

John M. Gifft
Manager, Governmental & Regulatory Affairs
703.516.8213

Attachments (4)

Attachment 1- Request for Confidentiality
Attachment 2- Responses to Supplemental Questions
Attachment 3- Schematic Diagram

Attachment 4- Internal Photos of the HST-2110



